MCGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL
THE MACDONALD PHYSICS LABORATORY

February 18th. 1932.

DI‘- "VoHo HatCher,
McGill University,
Montreal .

Dear Dr. Hgtcher,
Time-table

() Our present time-table existing
this session is, on the whole, satisfactory except
that Commerce has bad hours - in the afternoon, two
days running.-

<t \\~We have no suggestion to offer, for
lack of time and space.

(2) Your new sugegestions,so far,seem
pract icable both in lecture room and laboratory.

(3) With reference to honour courses and
graduate courses our present scheme is satisfactory.
As to schemes for the future we may run into great
difficulties in adjusting professors, students and
lecture rooms. We have always managed to get past
these difficulties before, and we hope to be able to
do so in the future.

Yours sincerely,

_Ac So Eve,
Director,
Department of Physics.




